TO: Mayor and City Council
FROM: Dan Howard, Public Works Director
SUBJECT: Park Street Mill and Overlay

MEETING DATE: Tuesday, March 15, 2022

BACKGROUND

Goodhue County will be adjusting the grade of the sidewalk at the Park
Street Apartments as part of their 2022 Mill and Overlay project of
CR22. At the September 7, 2021 City Council meeting, motion and
approval was granted to allow replacement of the City’s share of the
sidewalk. Along with that, Public Works would like to include Park
Street West between 3 Street South and 4" Street South as one of our
2022 Mill and Overlay budget items. That would include making the
sidewalk entrances ADA compliant at the northwest and southwest
corners of Park Street West and 3™ Street South. Goodhue County may
include this as part of the CR22 Mill and Overlay project and invoice the
City of Cannon Falls for its portion.

REQUESTED COUNCIL ACTION

| respectfully request motion and approval to move forward with this
project as recommended by the Public Works Commission.
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